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MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:   February 6, 2019 


          FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 


RE:      High Tide Farms, LLC #12482 
 
 


  


High Tide Farms, LLC a marijuana concentrate manufacturing facility, is requesting approval of 
amendment(s) to its products, and its operating plan. Attached is MJ-15 Operating Plan Change 
application, and products as currently approved.  
 








Current page(s) of 


operating plan or 


supplemental 


operating plan being 


amended.  


 







Received by AMCO 03.01.18


Approved at April 2018 meeting







Received by AMCO 03.01.18


Approved at April 2018 meeting







Received by AMCO 03.01.18


Approved at April 2018 meeting







Received by AMCO 6.4.18


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












MJ-15 and its 


attachments 


 







Received by AMCO 2.1.19







Received by AMCO 2.1.19







Received by AMCO 1.30.19







Received by AMCO 1.30.19







Received by AMCO 1.30.19







Received by AMCO 1.30.19







Received by AMCO 1.30.19







Received by AMCO 1.30.19









